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Reference; Your memo of 11 Jan 5%, same subject, Symbol: T-T

The referenced memoranium indicates that the U. E. Weather Bureau vill
initiate a study of possible relationship between nuclear detonations
¥ and veather conditions. I, also, endorse this study. EHowvever, suf-

I ficient experience exists from continental tests to {ndicate that effects
froa lov yield vespons will de small and difficult to observe. Conse-
quently, I would recommend that the U. §. Weather Bureau concentrate its
{nitial efforts on large yield weapons. The folloving steps should be
considered:

1. Make available to the U. S. Weather Bureau the Pate-Palmer
Weather Report for Operation Ivy.

2. Arrange for a conference betveen the responsible scientist from
the U. S. Weather Bureau and Dr. Palmer in Honolulu.

3. Arrange for this same scientist to proceed to Enivetok to work
vith the Weather Detachment there, and observe any effects from the
Castle dstonations.
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TO : Dr. A, C, Grzves, J-Division, LASL pate: JAN ] 1113 4

FROM

suBjecT: STUDY BY U. S. WEATHER BUFEAU

SYiE0L: T-7

Encloseé is copy of letter, dated December 23, 1953, from Dr.
Machta, U, S. fecther Bureau, requesting information and sug-
gestions on the possible relationship of nuclear detonations
and weather conditions.

This office heartily endorses this study, especielly in view of
the unfavorstle public speculation that ccntinentel testes had
cauced the destructive tornecoes of last year.

We will appreciate receiving eny informetion, suggestions, or
hypotheses which you or other representrtives of tke Lab might
have which may te of interest to the Teather Puresu in this
study. We are ma¥ing similar requects of Colonel Holzmen, UCRL,
Dr. Cox, and the Field Commend. All informetion furnished will
be pascsed on to Dr. lachta ebout January 20, 1954, for his
consiceretion.

Enclosure:

Cy 1tr 12/23/53
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UNITED STATES DEPARTLEIT.OF COi2ERCE

WEATHER BUrEAU
TASHINGTON

) December 23, 1953

lr. Cerroll L, Tyler, lMenager
Senta Fe Operations Office

U. S. Atomic Energy Commission
P. 0. Box 5400

Albuguerque, Mew lexico

Dear lr. Tyler:

The U. S. Weather Bureau hes tracked the estomic clouds from the
Kevace tests in cooperation with the Atomic Energy Comrission.
Some unususl meteorological phenomena, coinciding in time with
the test series, heve suggested to the public that there m2y be

a cornnection betveen the tvo evente,

for believing the etomic cetonetions or clouds to be related to
weether occurrences, Hovever, in view of the importance of the
sutiect, me feel that every effort chould be mzce to investigete
it as compleiely and thoroughly es possible, We 2re ettenpting
to docurent, insofer as possible, all relstionships which are
sugcested as being plausihle betweern the firing of ztomic wecpons,
their rediozctive debris end weather corditions.
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7e heve exenined many of these instences, and have found no be

To meke sure thet no possible reletionship tetween stomic detonztions
and the meather hes becr overlooked, we would like to receive
possible mechaniszs acvanced by other reteorologists e#nd cclentistic.
Fould you kindly send us erny suggestions you, your collezgues or the
teckhnicel contraciors under your office mey have on the subjecty

Sincerely yours,

/e/ Lcster Nachte
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Lester lachta, Chief
Special Projects Section



